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NOTE

From: General Secretariat of the Council

To: Council Security Committee (Information Assurance)

No. prev. doc.: WK 11384/2021

Subject: List of IA related authorities in Member States

‘DOCUMENT PARTIALLY ACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC (28.06.2024)‘

Delegations will find in Annex the updated list of the Member States’ Information Assurance
related authorities established in accordance with Article 10(8) and (9) of the Council Security
Rules.

This list replaces the list set out in WK 11384/2021.
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ANNEX
The list of IA related authorities in Member States
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AUSTRIA

Information Assurance Authority - civilian domain
Information Security Commission

Biiro der Informationssicherheitskommission, Bundeskanzleramt,
Ballhausplatz 2, 1014 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 1 53115 202594

Fax: +43 1 53109 202615

e-mail: isk@bka.gv.at

Information Assurance Authority - military domain
Military Counterintelligence Service

BMLYV, PO 2000, 1006 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 6646226553, +43 6646223648

e-mail: saa@bmlv.gv.at

TEMPEST Authority - military domain
Military Counterintelligence Service
BMLYV, PO 2000, 1006 Wien, Austria
Tel.: +43 6646226553, +43 6646223648

e-mail: saa@bmlv.gv.at

Crypto Approval Authority - military domain
Military Counterintelligence Service

BMLYV, PO 2000, 1006 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 6646226553, +43 6646223648

e-mail: saa@bmlv.gv.at

Crypto Distribution Authority - civilian and military domain
Information Security Commission

Biiro der Informationssicherheitskommission, Bundeskanzleramt,
Ballhausplatz 2, 1014 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 1 53115 202594

Fax: +43 1 53109 202615

e-mail: isk@bka.gv.at
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI) - civilian domain
Information Security Commission

Biiro der Informationssicherheitskommission, Bundeskanzleramt,

Ballhausplatz 2, 1014 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 1 53115 202594

Fax: +43 1 53109 202615

e-mail: isk@bka.gv.at

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI) - military domain
Military Counterintelligence Service

BMLYV, PO 2000, 1006 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 6646226553, +43 6646223648

e-mail: saa@bmlv.gv.at

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI) - civilian domain
Information Security Commission

Biiro der Informationssicherheitskommission, Bundeskanzleramt,

Ballhausplatz 2, 1014 Wien, Austria

Tel.: +43 1 53115 202594

Fax: +43 1 53109 202615

e-mail: isk@bka.gv.at

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI) — military domain
Each CIS has its own [A Operational Authority. Detailed contact information may be obtained from

the Military Counterintelligence Service.
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BELGIUM

Information Assurance Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : info@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

Information Assurance Operational Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : cis@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

TEMPEST Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : cis@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

Crypto Approval Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : crypto@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

Crypto Distribution Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : crypto@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be
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Security Accreditation Authority

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : info@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCY)

Autorité Nationale de Sécurité / Nationale Veiligheidsoverheid

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-Mail : cis@nvo-ans.be

Website : www.nvoans.be

For EXTRANET-R

SPF Affaires étrangéres, Commerce extérieur et Coopération au Développement

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
Tel. : +322 501 81 11
Website : https://diplomatie.belgium.be

For CORTESY

SPF Affaires étrangéres, Commerce extérieur et Coopération au Développement

Rue des Petits Carmes 15, 1000 Bruxelles, Belgique
Tel.: 4322 501 81 11
Website: https://diplomatie.belgium.be

For FADO

Commissariat Général de la Police Fédérale

Avenue de la Couronne 145A, 1050 Bruxelles, Belgique
E-mail : cgc.webcare@police.belgium.eu

Website : https://www.police.be
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BULGARIA

Information Assurance Authorities
State Commission on Information Security
4 Kozloduy Str., 1202 Sofia, Bulgaria

Tel.: +359 2 933 36 00

Fax: +359 2 987 37 50

e-mail: dksi@dksi.bg

website: www.dksi.bg

State Agency "National Security"

45 Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 814 70 95

Fax: +359 2 814 74 41

e-mail: dans@dans.bg

website: www.dans.bg

TEMPEST Authority

State Agency "National Security"
Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 814 70 95

Fax: +359 2 814 74 41

e-mail: dans@dans.bg

website: www.dans.bg

Crypto Approval Authority

State Agency "National Security"

45 Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 814 70 95

Fax: +359 2 814 74 41

e-mail: dans@dans.bg

website: www.dans.bg
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Crypto Distribution Authority

State Agency "National Security"

45 Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 814 70 95

Fax: +359 2 814 74 41

e-mail: dans@dans.bg

website: www.dans.bg

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
State Commission on Information Security

4 Kozloduy Str., 1202 Sofia, Bulgaria

Tel.: +359 2 933 36 00

Fax: +359 2 987 37 50

e-mail: dksi@dksi.bg

website: www.dksi.bg
Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

For EXTRANET-R PoP at PR

Information Service Department, MFA

2 Alexander Zhendov Str., 1040 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 948 30 33

Fax: +359 2 948 30 79

e-mail:  DELETED(@mfa.bg

website: www.mfa.bg

For EXTRANET-R PoP at MFA

Specialised Directorate for Technical Operations, SANS
45 Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria

Tel.: +359 2 948 26 66

Fax: +359 2 948 30 80

e-mail: DELETED|(@mfa.bg

website: www.dans.bg
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For CORTESY PoP at PR

Information Service Department, MFA

2 Alexander Zhendov Str., 1040 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 948 30 33

Fax: +359 2 948 30 79

e-mail: DELETED|(@mfa.bg

website: www.mfa.bg

For CORTESY PoP at MFA

Specialised Directorate for Technical Operations, SANS

45 Cherni vrah Blvd., 1407 Sofia, Bulgaria
Tel.: +359 2 948 26 66
Fax: +359 2 971 30 80

e-mail: DELETED|@mfa.bg

website: www.dans.bg

For FADO PoP at Ministry of Interior

Chief Directorate Border Police, Ministry of Interior
46 Maria Luisa Blvd., 1202 Sofia, Bulgaria

Tel.: +359 2 982 33 02

Fax: +359 2 988 58 67

e-mail: ld@border-police.bg

website: www.mvr.bg
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CROATIA

Information Assurance Authority for Policy on Organization and Management

National Security Authority
Jurjevska 34, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4681 222

Fax: +385 1 4686 049

e-mail: nsa@uvns.hr

website: www.uvns.hr

Information Assurance Authority for Policy on Technical Aspects and Implementation

Information Systems Security Bureau

Fra Filipa Grabovca 3, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4694 100

Fax: +385 14694 110

e-mail: zsis@zsis.hr

website: www.zsis.hr

TEMPEST Authority

Information Systems Security Bureau

Fra Filipa Grabovca 3, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4694 100

Fax: +385 14694 110

e-mail: zsis@zsis.hr

website: www.zsis.hr

Crypto Approval Authority

Information Systems Security Bureau

Fra Filipa Grabovca 3, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4694 100

Fax: +385 14694 110

e-mail: zsis@zsis.hr

website: www.zsis.hr
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Crypto Distribution Authority
Information Systems Security Bureau

Fra Filipa Grabovca 3, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4694 100

Fax: +385 14694 110

e-mail: zsis@zsis.hr

website: www.zsis.hr

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Information Systems Security Bureau

Fra Filipa Grabovca 3, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia

Tel.: +385 1 4694 100

Fax: +385 1 4694 110

e-mail: zsis@zsis.hr

website: www.zsis.hr

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

For CORTESY, ACID and EXTRANETS
Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Trg N. S. Zrinjskog 7-8, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4569 964

Fax: +385 1 4551 795

e-mail: ministarstvo@mvep.hr

website: http://www.mvep.hr

For FADO

Ministry of Interior

Ulica grada Vukovara 33, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4887 152

Fax: +385 1 4887 104

e-mail: fado.euci@mup.hr

website: http://www.mup.hr

8733/2/24 REV 2 IM/rp
ORG5.C LIMITE

11
EN


mailto:zsis@zsis.hr
http://www.zsis.hr/
mailto:zsis@zsis.hr
http://www.zsis.hr/
mailto:ministarstvo@mvep.hr
http://www.mvep.hr/
mailto:fado.euci@mup.hr
http://www.mup.hr/

For HCI

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Trg N. S. Zrinjskog 7-8, 10000 Zagreb, Croatia
Tel.: +385 1 4569 964

Fax: +385 1 4551 795

e-mail: ministarstvo@mvep.hr

website: http://www.mvep.hr
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CYPRUS

Information Assurance Authority

National Security Authority/Information Assurance Authority

Strovolou Avenue, 172-174, 2048 Nicosia, Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22807569 / 22807669 / 22807764
Fax: +357 22302351

e-mail: cynsa@mod.gov.cy

TEMPEST Authority
Cyprus National Tempest Authority

36 Metochiou str., 1101 Nicosia, Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22802762

Fax: +357 22662912

e-mail: cynta@cis.gov.cy

Crypto Approval Authority
Cyprus Crypto Approval Authority

Strovolou Avenue, 172-174, 2048 Nicosia, Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22807678 / 22807569 / 22807764
Fax: +357 22302351

e-mail: cynsa@mod.gov.cy

Crypto Distribution Authority
MFA Central Registry

Leoforos Proedrikou 1447 Nicosia, Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22651017 / 22651008
Fax: +357 22662964

e-mail: central registry@mfa.gov.cy
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
National Security Authority/Security Accreditation Authority

Strovolou Avenue, 172-174, 2048 Nicosia, Cyprus
Tel.: +357 22807569 / 22807669 / 22807764
Fax: +357 22302351

e-mail: cysaa@mod.gov.cy, cynsa@mod.gov.cy

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Ministry of Finance/Department of Information Technology Services

Corner of Michali Karaoli & Gregory Ayjentiou, 1439 Nicosia, Cyprus

Tel.: +357 22601352
Fax.: +357 22602751
Email: director@dits.mof.gov.cy
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CZECH REPUBLIC

Information Assurance Authority

Narodni afad pro kybernetickou a informa&ni bezpe&nost (NUKIB) /

National Cyber and Information Security Agency
P.O. Box 160, 130 00 Praha 3, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 245 004 300

e-mail: obit@nukib.cz

website: www.nukib.cz

TEMPEST Authority

Narodni afad pro kybernetickou a informa&ni bezpeénost (NUKIB) /

National Cyber and Information Security Agency
P.O. Box 160, 130 00 Praha 3, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 245 004 300

e-mail: obit@nukib.cz

website: www.nukib.cz

Crypto Approval Authority

Narodni ufad pro kybernetickou a informa&ni bezpeénost (NUKIB) /

National Cyber and Information Security Agency
P.O. Box 160, 130 00 Praha 3, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 245 004 300

e-mail: obit@nukib.cz

website: www.nukib.cz

Crypto Distribution Authority

Narodni ufad pro kybernetickou a informa&ni bezpe&nost (NUKIB) /

National Cyber and Information Security Agency
P.O. Box 160, 130 00 Praha 3, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 245 004 300

e-mail: obit@nukib.cz

website: www.nukib.cz
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Narodni Gfad pro kybernetickou a informa&ni bezpe&nost (NUKIB) /

National Cyber and Information Security Agency
P.O. Box 160, 130 00 Praha 3, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 245 004 300

e-mail: obit@nukib.cz

website: www.nukib.cz

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)
There is no central IA Operational Authority in the Czech Republic.
Contacts mentioned below relate only to operation of national sites of external CIS handling EUCL

All such CIS are accredited by the NUKIB.

For Extranet-R and Cortesy (national sites)

Ministerstvo zahranicnich véci (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)
Loretanské ndmésti 101/5, 118 00 Praha, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 224 181 111

Fax: +420 224 182 048

e-mail: podatelna@mzv.cz

website: www.mzv.cz

For FADO (national sites)

Ministerstvo vnitra (Ministry of the Interior)

Nad stolou 936/3, 170 00 Praha 7, Czech Republic
Tel.: +420 974 811 111

Fax: +420 974 833 582

e-mail: posta@mvcr.cz

website: www.mvcr.cz
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DENMARK

Information Assurance Authority

Center for Cyber Security

Kastellet 30, DK-2100 Copenhagen, Denmark
Tel.: +45 3332 5580

e-mail: cfes@cfces.dk

website: http://fe-ddis.dk/cfcs/

TEMPEST Authority

Center for Cyber Security

Kastellet 30, DK-2100 Copenhagen, Denmark
Tel.: +45 3332 5580

e-mail: cfes@cfes.dk

website: http://fe-ddis.dk/cfcs/

Crypto Approval Authority

Crypto Distribution Authority
NDA Denmark, Krypto-, Kort- og Publikationssektionen
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Center for Cyber Security

Kastellet 30, DK-2100 Copenhagen, Denmark

Tel.: +45 3332 5580

e-mail: cfes@cfces.dk

website: http://fe-ddis.dk/cfcs/

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Center for Cyber Security

Kastellet 30, DK-2100 Copenhagen, Denmark

Tel.: +45 3332 5580

e-mail: cfes@cfes.dk

website: http://fe-ddis.dk/cfcs/
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ESTONIA

Information Assurance Authority
Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS)
Rahumie tee 4b, 13415, Tallinn, Estonia
Tel.: +372 693 5000

Fax: +372 693 5001

e-mail: infosec@fis.gov.ee

website: www.valisluureamet.ee

TEMPEST Authority

Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS)
Rahumaie tee 4b, 13415, Tallinn, Estonia
Tel.: +372 693 5000

Fax: +372 693 5001

e-mail: infosec@fis.gov.ee

website: www.valisluureamet.ee

Crypto Approval Authority

Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS)
Rahumée tee 4b, 13415, Tallinn, Estonia
Tel.: +372 693 5000

Fax: +372 693 5001

e-mail: infosec@fis.gov.ee

website: www.valisluureamet.ee

Crypto Distribution Authority

Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS)
Rahumée tee 4b, 13415, Tallinn, Estonia
Tel.: +372 693 5000

Fax: +372 693 5001

e-mail: nda@valisluureamet.ee

website: www.valisluureamet.ee
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS)

Rahumée tee 4b, 13415, Tallinn, Estonia

Tel.: +372 693 5000

Fax: +372 693 5001

e-mail: saa@valisluureamet.ee

website: www.valisluureamet.ece

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Each CIS has its own IA Operational Authority. Detailed contact information may be obtained from

the Estonian Foreign Intelligence Service (EFIS).
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FINLAND

Information Assurance Authority
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: ncsa@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.fi

TEMPEST Authority
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: nta@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.fi

Crypto Approval Authority
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: caa@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.f1
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Crypto Distribution Authority
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: cda@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.fi

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: accreditation@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.fi

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Each CIS has its own [A Operational Authority. Detailed contact information may be obtained
from:

Finnish Transport and Communications Agency Traficom / National Cyber Security Centre Finland

(NCSC-FI)/ National Communications Security Authority Finland (NCSA-FI)

National Cyber Security Centre / NCSA-FI, Finnish Transport and Communications Agency
Traficom

P.O. Box 313, FI-00059 TRAFICOM

Tel.: +358 29 534 5000

e-mail: accreditation@traficom.fi

website: www.ncsa.fi
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FRANCE

Information Assurance Authority

Secrétariat Général de la Défense et de la Sécurité Nationale (SGDSN) —

Agence Nationale de la Sécurité des Systémes d’Information (ANSSI)
51, boulevard de La Tour-Maubourg — 75700 Paris 07 SP, France

e-mail: international.ue@ssi.gouv.fr

website: https://cyber.gouv.fr

TEMPEST Authority
Secrétariat Général de la Défense et de la Sécurité Nationale (SGDSN) —

Agence Nationale de la Sécurité des Systémes d’Information (ANSSI)
51, boulevard de La Tour-Maubourg — 75700 Paris 07 SP, France

website: https://cyber.gouv.fr

Crypto Approval Authority
Secrétariat Général de la Défense et de la Sécurité Nationale (SGDSN) —

Agence Nationale de la Sécurité des Systémes d’Information (ANSSI)
51, boulevard de La Tour-Maubourg — 75700 Paris 07 SP, France

website: https://cyber.gouv.fr

Crypto Distribution Authority: (policy)
Secrétariat Général de la Défense et de la Sécurité Nationale (SGDSN) —

Agence Nationale de la Sécurité des Systémes d’Information (ANSSI)
51, boulevard de La Tour-Maubourg — 75700 Paris 07 SP, France

website: https://cyber.gouv.fr

Crypto Distribution Agency: (operational activities)

Direction interarmée des réseaux d’infrastructure et des systémes d’information
de la Défense (DIRISI) — NDA France - Site de MAISON-LAFFITTE

Base des Loges- 8, Avenue du Président Kennedy — BP 40202 — 78102 Saint
Germain-En-Laye CEDEX, France
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Secrétariat Général de la Défense et de la Sécurité Nationale (SGDSN) —

Agence Nationale de la Sécurité des Systémes d’Information (ANSSI)
51, boulevard de La Tour-Maubourg — 75700 Paris 07 SP, France

website: https://cyber.gouv.fr

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

For EXTRANET-R

Ministére des affaires étrangeres et du développement international (MAEDI) / RSSI
27 rue de la convention CS 91533 — 75732 Paris, France

e-mail: ssa-ctd.dsi-esu@diplomatie.gouv.fr

website: www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

For CORTESY
Ministére des affaires étrangeres et du développement international (MAEDI) / RSSI
27 rue de la convention CS 91533 — 75732 Paris, France

e-mail: ssa-ctd.dsi-esu@diplomatie.gouv.fr

website: www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

For FADO
Ministére de ’intérieur / FSSI

Place Beauvau 75800 Paris CEDEX 08, France

website: www.interieur.gouv. fr
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GERMANY

Information Assurance Authority

Bundesamt fiir Sicherheit in der Informationstechnik (BSI)

Federal Office for Information Security

Postfach 20 03 63, 53133 Bonn, Germany

website: www.bsi.de/english

TEMPEST Authority

Bundesamt fiir Sicherheit in der Informationstechnik (BSI)

Federal Office for Information Security

Referat KT 26 ,,Abstrahlsicherheit / EMSEC”
Postfach 20 03 63, 53133 Bonn, Germany

website: www.bsi.de/english

Crypto Approval Authority

Bundesamt fiir Sicherheit in der Informationstechnik (BSI)

(Federal Office for Information Security)

Referat V 12 VS-Zulassungen und systemische Freigaben (Classified Information Approvals and

systemic Authorisations)
Postfach 20 03 63, 53133 Bonn, Germany

website: https://www.bsi.bund.de/EN/

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Bundesministerium des Innern, fiir Bau und Heimat

(Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community)

Nationale Sicherheitsbeborde, Referat OS 11 5
Alt-Moabit 140, 10557 Berlin, Germany

website: http://www.bmi.bund.de/EN/Home/home node.html
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GREECE

Information Assurance Security Authority (INFOSEC)
NIS/Cyber Directorate/InfoSec
4 P. Kanellopoulou 10177, Athens, Greece

Tel.

e-mail: infosec@nis.gr

website: www.nis.gr

TEMPEST Authority
NIS/Cyber Directorate/Tempest
4 P. Kanellopoulou 10177, Athens, Greece

Tel.

e-mail: infosec@nis.gr

website: www.nis.gr

Crypto Approval Authority
NIS/Cyber Directorate/Crypto
4 P. Kanellopoulou 10177, Athens, Greece

Tel.

e-mail: infosec@nis.gr

website: www.nis.gr

Crypto Distribution Authority
Hellenic National Defense General Staff /C Division/C4 Directorate (National

Distribution Authority), Ministry of National Defense
227-231 Mesogeion Ave., Holargos 15451, Greece
Tel.: +30 210 6576141

Fax: +30 210 6576141

e-mail: egd@hndgs.mil.gr

website: www.geetha.mil.gr
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Hellenic National Defense General Staff / E’ Branch (Greek NSA), Ministry of

National Defense
227-231 Mesogeion Ave., Holargos 15451, Greece
Tel.: +30 210 6572011

e-mail: ddsp.daa@hndgs.mil.gr

website: www.geetha.mil.gr

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

ST2 Directorate for EGovernance, Informatics and Telecommunications

1, Akadimias str., Syntagma Athens, 10671, Greece
Tel.: +30 210 368 3431, +30 210 368 1022

Fax: +30 210 368 3283

e-mail: st2@mfa.gr

website: www.mfa.gr
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HUNGARY

Information Assurance Authority
National Security Authority

1399 Budapest Pf. 710/50, Hungary
Tel.: +36 1 391 1862

Fax: +36 1 391 1889

e-mail: nbf@nbf.hu

website: www.nbf.hu

TEMPEST Authority

National Security Authority

1399 Budapest Pf. 710/50, Hungary
Tel.: +36 1 391 1862

Fax: +36 1 391 1889

e-mail: nbf@nbf.hu

website: www.nbf hu

Crypto Approval Authority
National Security Authority

1399 Budapest Pf. 710/50, Hungary
Tel.: +36 1 391 1862

Fax: +36 1 391 1889

e-mail: nbf@nbf.hu

website: www.nbf hu

Crypto Distribution Authority
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

1024 Budapest Bem rakpart 47, Hungary
Tel.: +36 1458 1166

Fax: +36 1 458 8578

e-mail: nda@mfa.gov.hu

website: www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
National Security Authority

1399 Budapest Pf. 710/50, Hungary

Tel.: +36 1 391 1862

Fax: +36 1 391 1889

e-mail: nbf@nbf.hu

website: www.nbf.hu

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

1024 Budapest Bem rakpart 47, Hungary
Tel.: +36 1 458 1166

Fax: +36 1 458 8578

e-mail: nda@mfa.gov.hu

website: www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs-and-trade
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IRELAND

Information Assurance Authority

National Security Authority

Iveagh House, 80 St Stephens Green Dublin 2, Ireland
Tel.: +353 1 408 2000

e-mail: infosec@dfa.ie

TEMPEST Authority
N\A

Crypto Approval Authority

National Security Authority

Iveagh House, 80 St Stephens Green Dublin 2, Ireland
Tel.: +353 1 408 2000

e-mail: infosec@dfa.ie

Crypto Distribution Authority

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade

ICT Unit, 76-78 Harcourt Street, Dublin 2, Ireland
Tel.:+353 1 4082584

e-mail: DELETED|@dfat.ie

website: www.dfat.ie

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

National Security Authority

Iveagh House, 80 St Stephens Green, Dublin 2, Ireland
Tel.: +353 1 408 2000

e-mail: infosec@dfa.ie

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

National Security Authority

Iveagh House 80 St Stephens Green, Dublin 2, Ireland
Tel.: +353 1 408 2000

e-mail: infosec@dfa.ie
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ITALY

Information Assurance Authority

Dipartimento Informazioni per la Sicurezza - Ufficio Centrale per la Segretezza DIS-UCSe
Via di Santa Susanna, 15-00187 Roma, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 478601

Fax: +39 06 4885273

e-mail: mg3437.a03(@alfa.gov.it; maill S@alfa.gov.it

website: sicurezzanazionale.gov.it

TEMPEST Authority

Dipartimento Informazioni per la Sicurezza - Ufficio Centrale per la Segretezza DIS-UCSe
Via di Santa Susanna, 15-00187 Roma, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 61174472; +39 06 478601

Fax: +39 06 4885273

e-mail: tlc@alfa.gov.it; mg3437.a03@alfa.gov.it; maill S@alfa.gov.it

website: sicurezzanazionale.gov.it

Crypto Approval Authority

Dipartimento Informazioni per la Sicurezza - Ufficio Centrale per la Segretezza DIS-UCSe
Via di Santa Susanna, 15-00187 Roma, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 61174472; +39 06 478601

Fax: +39 06 4885273

e-mail: tlic@alfa.gov.it; mg3437.a03@alfa.gov.it; maill S@alfa.gov.it

website: sicurezzanazionale.gov.it
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Crypto Distribution Authority

Dipartimento Informazioni per la Sicurezza - Ufficio Centrale per la Segretezza

Agenzia Nationale di Distribuzione

Via della Pineta Sacchetti, 216 - 00168 Roma, Italy
Tel.: +39 06 61171; +39 06 6117 5851

Fax: +39 062280706

e-mail: nda@alfa.gov.it; tic@alfa.gov.it; maill S@alfa.gov.it

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Dipartimento Informazioni per la Sicurezza - Ufficio Centrale per la Segretezza DIS-UCSe
Via di Santa Susanna, 15-00187 Roma, Italy

Tel.: +39 06 61174736; +39 06 478601

Fax: +39 06 4885273

e-mail: ead@alfa.gov.it; mg3437.a03@alfa.gov.it; maill S@alfa.gov.it

website: sicurezzanazionale.gov.it

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

For CORTESY and EXTRANET-R networks
Ministero degli Affari Esteri - DGAI Ufficio V

Piazzale della Farnesina, 1 - Roma, Italy
Tel.: +39 06 3691 2702

Fax: +39 06 3691 7206

e-mail: reti.internazionali@esteri.it

website: esteri.it

For OPs WAN network

Ministero della Difesa - Comando Operativo Interforze

Via Centocelle, 301 - Roma, Italy
Tel.: +39 06 4691 9352

Fax: +39 06 4691 9135

e-mail: j6.edp@coi.difesa.it

website: www.difesa.it
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LATVIA

Information Assurance Authority

Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority
Miera iela 85a, Riga, LV 1013

Tel.: +371 67025 405

e-mail: naa@sab.gov.lv

website: www.sab.gov.lv

TEMPEST Authority

Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority
Miera iela 85a, Riga, LV 1013

Tel.: +371 67025 448

e-mail: nta@sab.gov.lv

website: www.sab.gov.lv

Crypto Approval Authority

Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority
Miera iela 85a, Riga, LV 1013

Tel.: +371 67025 396

e-mail: nda@sab.gov.lv

website: www.sab.gov.lv

Crypto Distribution Authority

Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority
Miera iela 85a, Riga, LV 1013

Tel.: +371 67025 396

e-mail: nda@sab.gov.lv

website: www.sab.gov.lv
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority
Miera iela 85a, Riga, LV 1013

Tel.: +371 67025 382

e-mail: naa@sab.gov.lv

website: www.sab.gov.lv

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Not applicable.

Constitution Protection Bureau/National Security Authority is the only responsible authority.
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LITHUANIA

Information Assurance Authority

National Communications Security Authority (National Cyber Security Centre under

the Ministry of National Defence)
Gedimino ave. 40, LT-01110 Vilnius, Lithuania

website: www.nksc.lt

TEMPEST Authority
Information Technology Service under the Ministry of National Defence

Silo str. 5 A, LT-10322 Vilnius, Lithuania

Crypto Approval Authority

National Communications Security Authority (National Cyber Security Centre under

the Ministry of National Defence)
Gedimino ave. 40, LT-01110 Vilnius, Lithuania

website: www.nksc.It

Crypto Distribution Authority
Information Technology Service under the Ministry of National Defence

Gedimino ave. 40, LT-01110 Vilnius, Lithuania

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
National Cyber Security Centre under the Ministry of National Defence
Silo str. 5 A, LT-10322 Vilnius, Lithuania

website: //www.nksc.lt
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Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

For EXTRANET-R and CORTESY
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

J.Tumo-Vaizganto str. 2, LT-01511 Vilnius, Lithuania
Tel.: +370 706 52444, +370 5 236 2444

Fax: +370 5 231 3090

e-mail: urm@urm.It

website: www.urm.lt

For FADO

State Border Guard Service at Ministry of the Interior

Savanoriu ave. 2, 03116 Vilnius, Lithuania
Tel.: +370 5 271 9305

Fax: +370 5 271 9306

e-mail: dvks@vsat.vrm.It

website: www.pasienis.lt
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LUXEMBOURG

Information Assurance Authority

Agence nationale de sécurité des systémes d’information (ANSSI)

Chateau de Senningen 50, rue du Chateau, L-6961 Senningen

Tel.
Fax:

e-mail: info@anssi.etat.lu

website: www.anssi.lu

TEMPEST Authority

Agence nationale de sécurité des systémes d’information (ANSSI)

Chéateau de Senningen 50, rue du Chateau, L-6961 Senningen

Tel.:
Fax:

e-mail: info@anssi.etat.lu

website: www.anssi.lu

Crypto Approval Authority
Centre des technologies de I’information de 1’Etat (CTIE)

rue Mercier 1, L-2144 Luxembourg

website: www.ctie.etat.lu

Crypto Distribution Authority
Autorité nationale de distribution (NDA LU):

Centre des technologies de I’information de 1’Etat (CTIE)

Chateau de Senningen 50, rue du Chateau L-6961 Senningen

Tel.:

e-mail: nda@ctie.etat.lu

website: www.ctie.lu
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Autorité nationale de Sécurité

e-mail: ans@ans.etat.lu

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Services des Systémes d’Information Classifiés (SIC);

Centre des technologies de I’information de I’Etat (CTIE)

Chateau de Senningen 50, rue du Chateau L-6961 Senningen

Tel.: DELETED

e-mail: sic(@ctie.etat.lu

website: www.ctie.lu
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MALTA

Information Assurance Authority
NSA/INFOSEC

PO BOX 146, Valletta, Malta

Tel.: +356 25695339

e-mail: DELETED|(@gov.mt

TEMPEST Authority
NSA/INFOSEC

PO BOX 146, Valletta, Malta
Tel.: +356 25695339

e-mail: DELETED|@gov.mt

Crypto Approval Authority
NSA/INFOSEC

PO BOX 146, Valletta, Malta
Tel.: +356 25695339

e-mail: | DELETED|(@gov.mt

Crypto Distribution Authority
NSA/INFOSEC

PO BOX 146, Valletta, Malta
Tel.: +356 25695339

e-mail:  DELETED(@gov.mt

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Nation Security Accreditation Authority

Office of the Prime Minister
Cabinet Office, Castille Place Valletta, Malta

e-mail: cab_office@gov.mt
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Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Nation Security Accreditation Authority

Office of the Prime Minister
Cabinet Office, Castille Place, Valletta, Malta

e-mail: cab_office@gov.mt
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NETHERLANDS

Information Assurance Authorities

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties
P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: +31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED(@minbzk.nl

Ministerie van Defensie

P.O. Box 20701, 2500 ES The Hague, The Netherlands

e-mail:  DELETED(@mindef.nl

TEMPEST Authority

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties
P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: +31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED(@nlncsa.nl

Crypto Approval Authority

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties
P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: + 31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED|@minbzk.nl

Crypto Distribution Authority

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties
P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: +31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED(@nlncsa.nl
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Security Accreditation Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties

(Central Point of Contact)

P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: +31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED(@minbzk.nl

Ministerie van Defensie (Central Point of Contact)

P.O. Box 20701, 2500 ES The Hague, The Netherlands

e-mail:  DELETED(@mindef.nl

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

Ministerie van Binnenlandse Zaken en Koninkrijksrelaties

(Central Point of Contact)

P.O. Box 20010, 2500 EA The Hague, The Netherlands
Tel.: +31 (0) 70 320 44 00

Fax: + 31 (0) 70 320 07 33

e-mail: DELETED(@minbzk.nl

Ministerie van Defensie (Central Point of Contact)

P.O. Box 20701, 2500 ES The Hague, The Netherlands

e-mail:  DELETED(@mindef.nl
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POLAND

Information Assurance Authority

Internal Security Agency, Information Security Department
Rakowiecka 2a, 00-993 Warszawa, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 5857567

Fax: +48 22 5858232

e-mail: infosec.dbti@abw.gov.pl

website: www.abw.gov.pl

TEMPEST Authority

Internal Security Agency, Information Security Department
Rakowiecka 2a, 00-993 Warszawa, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 5857567

Fax: +48 22 5858232

e-mail: infosec.dbti@abw.gov.pl

website: www.abw.gov.pl

Crypto Approval Authority

Internal Security Agency, Information Security Department
Rakowiecka 2a, 00-993 Warszawa, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 5857567

Fax: +48 22 5858232

e-mail: infosec.dbti@abw.gov.pl

website: www.abw.gov.pl

Crypto Distribution Authority

Internal Security Agency, Information Security Department
Rakowiecka 2a, 00-993 Warszawa, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 5857567

Fax: +48 22 5858232

e-mail: nda.dbti@abw.gov.pl

website: www.abw.gov.pl
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Internal Security Agency, Information Security Department
Rakowiecka 2a, 00-993 Warszawa, Poland

Tel.: +48 22 5857567

Fax: +48 22 5858232

e-mail: infosec.dbti@abw.gov.pl

website: www.abw.gov.pl
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PORTUGAL

Information Assurance Authority

National Security Authority — Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)
Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 00

Fax: +351 21 040 36 98

e-mail: secretariadirgeral@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt

TEMPEST Authority

National Security Authority - Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)
Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 00

Fax: +351 21 040 36 98

e-mail: secretariadirgeral@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt

Crypto Approval Authority

National Security Authority - Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)
Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 00

Fax: +351 21 040 36 98

e-mail: secretariadirgeral@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt

Crypto Distribution Authority

National Distribution Agency - Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)
Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 22

Fax: +351 21303 17 11

e-mail: and@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
National Security Authority - Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)
Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 00

Fax: +351 21 040 36 98

e-mail: secretariadirgeral@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
National Security Authority - Gabinete Nacional de Seguranca (PT NSA)

Rua da Junqueira Nr 69 — 1300-342 Lisboa, Portugal

Tel.: +351 21 040 36 00

Fax: +351 21 040 36 98

e-mail: secretariadirgeral@gns.gov.pt

website: www.gns.gov.pt
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ROMANIA

Information Assurance Authority

Oficiul Registrului National al Informatiilor Secrete de Stat (ORNISS)
4 Mures Street, Sector 1, 012275 Bucharest, Romania

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania@orniss.ro; nicoleta.sirbu@orniss.ro

website: Www.orniss.ro

TEMPEST Authority

Oficiul Registrului National al Informatiilor Secrete de Stat (ORNISS)
4 Mures Street, Sector 1, 012275 Bucharest, Romania

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania@orniss.ro; nicoleta.sirbu@orniss.ro

website: Www.orniss.ro

Crypto Approval Authority

Oficiul Registrului National al Informatiilor Secrete de Stat (ORNISS)
4 Mures Street, Sector 1, 012275 Bucharest, Romania

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania(@orniss.ro; nicoleta.sirbu@orniss.ro

website: Www.orniss.ro

8733/2/24 REV 2 IM/rp
ORG5.C LIMITE

47
EN



Crypto Distribution Authority

Oficiul Registrului National al Informatiilor Secrete de Stat (ORNISS)
4 Mures Street, Sector 1, 012275 Bucharest, Romania

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania@orniss.ro; cristina.spatarelu@orniss.ro

website: www.orniss.ro

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Oficiul Registrului National al Informatiilor Secrete de Stat (ORNISS)
4 Mures Street, Sector 1, 012275 Bucharest, Romania

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania@orniss.ro; nicoleta.sirbu@orniss.ro

website: Www.orniss.ro

Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)

Each CIS has its own [A Operational Authority, designated by the entity that administers
the CIS and notified to ORNISS. Detailed contact data for each IA Operational Authority
may be obtained from:

ORNISS

Tel.: +4021 20 75 140

Fax: +4021 22 43 639

e-mail: nsa.romania@nsa.ro; nicoleta.sirbu@nsa.ro

website: Www.orniss.ro
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SLOVAKIA

Information Assurance Authority

National Security Authority

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel.: +421 2 6869 1111
e-mail: podatelna@nbu.gov.sk

website: www.nbu.gov.sk

TEMPEST Authority

National Security Authority, Accreditation and Certification Department, Accreditation Division

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel.: DELETED
e-mail:  DELETED|(@nbu.gov.sk website: www.nbu.gov.sk

Crypto Approval Authority

National Security Authority, Accreditation and Certification Department, Certification Division

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel.:  DELETED
e-mail:  DELETED|(@nbu.gov.sk

website: www.nbu.gov.sk
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Crypto Distribution Authority

National Security Authority, Accreditation and Certification Department

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia

Tel.:

e-mail: ndasvk@nbu.gov.sk

website: www.nbu.gov.sk

Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

National Security Authority, Accreditation and Certification Department, Accreditation Division

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel.: +421 2 6869 2831
e-mail: tomas.holienka@nbu.gov.sk

website: www.nbu.gov.sk

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

National Security Authority, NSA Office, ICT Operations Division

Budatinska 30, 851 06 Bratislava, Slovakia Tel.: +421 2 6869 2818

e-mail:  DELETED|(@nbu.gov.sk

website: www.nbu.gov.sk

8733/2/24 REV 2 IM/rp
ORG5.C LIMITE

50
EN


http://www.nbu.gov.sk/
http://www.nbu.gov.sk/
http://www.nbu.gov.sk/
http://www.nbu.gov.sk/
http://www.nbu.gov.sk/
http://www.nbu.gov.sk/

SLOVENIA

Information Assurance Authority

Urad Vlade RS za varovanje tajnih podatkov (SI NSA)
Smartinska cesta 152, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7570

e-mail: gp.uvtp@gov.si

website: www.uvtp.gov.si

TEMPEST Authority

Urad Vlade RS za varovanje tajnih podatkov (ST NSA)
Smartinska cesta 152, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7570

e-mail: gp.uvtp@gov.si

website: www.uvtp.gov.si

Crypto Approval Authority

Urad Vlade RS za varovanje tajnih podatkov (ST NSA)
Smartinska cesta 152, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7570

e-mail: gp.uvtp@gov.si

website: www.uvtp.gov.si

Crypto Distribution Authority

Urad Vlade RS za varovanje tajnih podatkov (ST NSA)
Smartinska cesta 152, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7570

e-mail: gp.uvtp@gov.si

website: www.uvtp.gov.si
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Urad Vlade RS za varovanje tajnih podatkov (SI NSA)
Smartinska cesta 152, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia

Tel.: +386 1 478 7570

e-mail: gp.uvtp@gov.si

website: www.uvtp.gov.si
Information Assurance Operational Authorities (for CIS handling EUCI)
There are two IA Operational Authorities (regarding the ownership of the CIS) that

closely cooperate with NSA:

Ministrstvo za zunanje zadeve (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

Presernova cesta 25, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
Tel.: +386 1 478 2000

Fax: +386 1 478 2340

e-mail: info.mzz@gov.si

website: www.mzz.gov.si

Ministrstvo za notranje zadeve (Ministry of Interior)

Stefanova 2, 1000 Ljubljana, Slovenia
Tel.: +386 1 428 4000

Fax: +386 1 428 4733

e-mail: gp.mnz@gov.si

website: Wwww.mnz.gov.si
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SPAIN

Information Assurance Authority

CENTRO CRIPTOLOGICO NACIONAL (CCN)
Calle Argentona, 30. 28023 Madrid, Spain

Tel.: +34 91 372 5000

Fax: +34 91 372 5808

e-mail: ccn@cni.es

website: www.ccn.cni.es

TEMPEST Authority

CENTRO CRIPTOLOGICO NACIONAL (CCN)
Calle Argentona, 30. 28023 Madrid, Spain

Tel.: +34 91 372 5000

Fax: +34 91 372 5808

e-mail: emsec.ccn@cni.es

website: www.ccn.cni.es

Crypto Approval Authority

CENTRO CRIPTOLOGICO NACIONAL (CCN)
Calle Argentona, 30. 28023 Madrid, Spain

Tel.: +34 91 372 5000

Fax: +34 91 372 5808

e-mail: comsec.ccn@cni.es

website: www.ccn.cni.es

Crypto Distribution Authority
AGENCIA NACIONAL DE DISTRIBUCION DE MATERIAL DE CIFRA (NDA)

Paseo de la Castellana, 109- Desp. T-318. 28071 Madrid, Spain
Tel.: +34 91 395 5400
Fax: +34 91 213 2262

e-mail: ndasp@oc.mde.es
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
OFICINA NACIONAL DE SEGURIDAD (ONS)

Calle Argentona, 30. 28023. Madrid, Spain
Tel.: +34 91 372 5000

Fax: +34 91 372 5808

e-mail: nsa-sp@ons.cni.es

website: www.cni.es/oficina-nacional-de-seguridad

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)

Each CIS has its own IA Operational Authority, designated by the entity that administers the CIS and

notified to ONS.
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SWEDEN

Information Assurance Authority
Ministry for Foreign Affairs, UD SAK/NSA
S — 103 39 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel.: +46 8 405 10 00

e-mail: infosec.nsa@gov.se

TEMPEST Authority

Swedish TEMPEST Authority MUST SAKK SAKT
S - 107 86 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel.: +46 8 788 75 00

Fax: +46 8 788 78 97

e-mail: swe-ncsa-nda-hkv(@mil.se

Crypto Approval Authority

SWE NCSA/CAA Military Intelligence and Security Agency Swedish Armed Forces HQ

S - 107 85 Stockholm, Sweden
Tel.: +46 8 788 75 00
Fax: +46 8 788 78 97

e-mail: swe-ncsa-nda-hkv(@mil.se

Crypto Distribution Authority

SWE CDA/NDA Military Intelligence and Security Agency Swedish Armed Forces HQ

MUST SAKK SAKT NF

S - 107 85 Stockholm, Sweden
Tel.: +46 8 788 75 00

Fax: +46 8 788 78 97

e-mail: swe-ncsa-nda-hkv(@mil.se
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Security Accreditation Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Ministry for Foreign Affairs, UD SAK/NSA

S - 103 39 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel. +46 8 405 10 00

e-mail: infosec.nsa@gov.se

Information Assurance Operational Authority (for CIS handling EUCI)
Ministry for Foreign Affairs, UD SAK/NSA

S - 103 39 Stockholm, Sweden

Tel. +46 8 405 10 00

e-mail: infosec.nsa@gov.se
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